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Dorongovski, Michael

Von: Nykodym, Jiri (SATCOM) <Jiri.Nykodym@honeywell.com>
Gesendet: Freitag, 12. April 2024 19:06
An: Dorongovski, Michael
Cc: Watson, Kevin (SATCOM); Hughes, Stephen (Satcom)
Betreff: FW: [EXTERNAL]: RE: [External] RE: Waiver Request-  FCC ID 

K6KSATCOM5G 

ACHTUNG: Diese E‐Mail stammt von einem externen Absender. Bitte vermeiden Sie es, Anhänge oder externe Links zu öffnen. 

 
Hi Michael,  
this seems to be sound like good news to me.  
Jiri 
 

From: Alice Koethe <Alice.Koethe@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 7:01 PM 
To: Watson, Kevin (SATCOM) <kevin.watson@honeywell.com> 
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Roger Noel <Roger.Noel@fcc.gov>; Nykodym, Jiri (SATCOM) 
<Jiri.Nykodym@honeywell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: [External] RE: Waiver Request‐ FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G  
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
We spoke with OET, and please make upload the email string (including the additional email sent 12/14/2023) as a 
separate attachment to your submission. 
                                                                                                                                         
As noted, their usual process requires a DA or FCC reference number, but in your case, the email string provides 
documentation of the FCC’s waiver approval.   
                                                                           
Please let us know if you have any other questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Alice 
 
 

From: Alice Koethe  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 12:51 PM 
To: Watson, Kevin (SATCOM) <kevin.watson@honeywell.com> 
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Roger Noel <Roger.Noel@fcc.gov>; Nykodym, Jiri (SATCOM) 
<Jiri.Nykodym@honeywell.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: RE: [External] RE: Waiver Request‐ FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G  
 
Thanks, Kevin.  We will reach out to our colleagues in OET and look into the situation. 
Alice  
 

From: Watson, Kevin (SATCOM) <kevin.watson@honeywell.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 11:14 PM 
To: Alice Koethe <Alice.Koethe@fcc.gov> 
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Roger Noel <Roger.Noel@fcc.gov>; Nykodym, Jiri (SATCOM) 
<Jiri.Nykodym@honeywell.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: [External] RE: Waiver Request‐ FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G  
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please 
use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
Dear Alice, 
 
On submiƫng our Test Reports to the FCC, along with the waiver grant that you provided us via email, we got the 
following response from the FCC: 
 

1.Follow KDB Publication 502150 D01, most importantly, clause 6 and 7. 

1.1 As such, provide a copy of the waiver as a supporting attachment, comply with clause 6. d) 

1.2 The Grantee name must comply with the KDB Publication 502150D01, clause 7. 

2.What is the Waiver number? Email correspondenc eis not considered as proof of Waiver. A waiver must be 
granted by FCC, and itmust have assigned specific waiver number by FCC. If they follow KDB Publication 502150 
D01, clause 5, they must havethe proper Waiver with subsequent Waiver number. Example of Waiver is Waiver 
DA 23-343. If you google, “Waiver DA 23-343” orjust “DA 23-343”, you can see it. “DA 23-343” is the specific 
number we referredto in this response. Your waiver should look like this. 

3.Yourapplication indicates that Waiver was granted on 6th December 2023. Pleaseprovide copy of that grant. As 
indicated in #2 above, it must be from FCC with specificwaiver number. Example of Waiver is Waiver DA23-343. If 
you google, “Waiver DA 23-343” or just “DA 23-343”, you can see it. 

4.Itappears that even the FCCID: K6KSMALLSATCOM was granted incorrectly. We will take corrective actions. 
Ifyou have a Waiver letter from FCC with specific waiver number, we will audit theapplication and allow you to 
upload it. Otherwise, we will be forced to takeappropriate action. Exampleof Waiver is Waiver DA 23-343. If 
yougoogle, “Waiver DA 23-343” or just “DA 23-343”, you can see it. 
 
It seems that the email response indicaƟng that the waiver has been granted is insufficient, and the waiver needs to 
be published, and given a “DA XX‐XXX” number. 
 
As you can also see form their response, they are retrospecƟvely looking at our previous submission and indicaƟng 
that it had been done incorrectly. Please would it be possible to publish the waiver for K6KSMALLSATCOM too, 
otherwise, from what I understand from their correspondence, they are potenƟally looking like they could revoke 
our FCC approval for this device.  
 
Plese let me know if you can support me with this. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kevin. 

From: Alice Koethe <Alice.Koethe@fcc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: Watson, Kevin (SATCOM) <kevin.watson@honeywell.com> 
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Roger Noel <Roger.Noel@fcc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: Waiver Request‐ FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G  
 

WARNING: This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can 
result in unauthorized access to Honeywell systems. Please use proper judgment and caution when 
opening attachments, clicking links, scanning QR codes, or responding. 

Hi Mr. Watson, 
 
The Federal AviaƟon AdministraƟon requested that we send you the following informaƟon pertaining to this waiver:
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 Please be aware that the FAA approval is also required when using this equipment for aviaƟon safety 
funcƟons such as to provide separaƟon from other aircraŌ or obstacles, or for UAS control links. 

 
Let us know if you have any quesƟons. 
 
Regards, 
Alice Koethe  
 
 

From: Alice Koethe                                                                                                                                          
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:55 PM 
To: kevin.watson@honeywell.com 
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov> 
Subject: Waiver Request‐ FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G  
 
Mr. Watson: 
 
With this email, the aƩached waiver request (AeronauƟcal‐Mobile Satellite Service FCC ID K6KSATCOM5G, dated 
May 24, 2023), is granted, subject to the following condiƟon: 

 TransmiƩals in the 1668‐1675 MHz band are not authorized. 
 
Your equipment authorizaƟon submiƩal to the Office of Engineering and Technology must include a copy of this 
email.  
 
Regards, 
 
Alice Koethe 
AƩorney Advisor 
 
On behalf of 
 
Roger Noel 
Division Chief 
Mobility Division 
Wireless TelecommunicaƟons Bureau 
 
 
 


